Monthly Engineering Department Report

To: Brian L. Barroso, City Manager Date: June 30, 2025
From: lan McDowell, P.E., Interim Engineering Director

Subject: June 2025 / Engineering Department

e Engineering Financial Reporting
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e 20 pay applications totaling $507,017

Purchase Requests
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e 7 Purchase Requisitions were processed totaling $1,335,246



Engineering Services

40.1K Social Media hits on Facebook/Instagram for Bike/Mobility
11 Key West Connects/Citizen Request were addressed

93 Temporary ROW Permits were reviewed

0 Right-of-way easement were reviewed

0 Agenda Items prepared for July City Commission Meeting
5 Resolutions approved by City Commission

29 Consultant/Project meetings attended

52 Project site visits conducted

3 Flooding/Standing Water/Drainage Issues investigated

4 Webinars attended

3 Change Orders in process

1 Advisory Board Meetings attended

Capital Projects Progress

Clinton Square Pocket Park

o Staff resolved the outstanding issue regarding poinciana trees and plan to replace
trees in July

o The contractor continues to replace broken pavers as materials become available

Bayview Park

o Meeting held with Bender & Associates to update their site master plan and
incorporate ROMTECH building into the design

o Staff met with Community Services to discuss project site and fencing for
baseball field

Southernmost Point Plaza

o Design is finalized and awaiting stormwater permits

MLK Pool

o Staff received final cost estimate for pool repair at $1.25M

Mallory Square Wharf

o Report finalized; estimated cost of repair S7TM

Key West Entrance Sign

o Staff have filled out the pre-application for FDOT's review

White Street Pier

o Condition assessment expected in July

Key West Diesel Plant

o Draft repair and stabilization report received

o Estimated cost of repair S7M



